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From: Cornell-Brown, Rowan
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:35 PM
To: 'cortego@hptylaw.com'
Subject: RE: Public Records Request 
Attachments: 2017-03534 Wyatt Complaint_Redacted.pdf; 2017-03534 3.pdf; 2017-03534 1.pdf; 2017-03534 2.pdf

Dear Ms. Ortego: 

Attached, please find records in response to your public records act request dated January 2, 2019. 

Personal contact and personal identifiable information has been redacted pursuant to 1 V.S.A § 317(c)(7). If you feel 
information has been withheld in error, you may appeal directly to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond.   

Best Regards, 

Rowan Cornell‐Brown 
Paralegal 
State of Vermont  
Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609‐1001 
(802) 828‐5507

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 3:47 PM 
To: AGO ‐ Public Records Requests <AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Public Records Request Form Form submitted on Office of the Vermont Attorney General 

Name  Cynthia 

Last Name  Ortego 

Organization  Hawkins Parnell Thackston & Young, LLP 

Address  303 Peachtree St., NE  

Suite 4000  

Atlanta, GA 30308‐3243  

United States 

Email  cortego@hptylaw.com

Phone Number  (404) 614‐7697
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Please describe the records you are 

requesting and provide as much specificity 

as possible, including applicable date 

ranges. 

I am writing to request the consumer protection complaint regarding 

Stephen Wyatt; 2017‐03534. Thank you, Cynthia 

Please take note of the following 

disclaimer: 

1. This public records request, including any associated correspondence, will 

be considered a public record in its entirety. As such, it will be made available 

to any member of the public upon request. 

2. Do not include any sensitive information, such as medical information, 

financial account numbers, or Social Security numbers. The AGO will contact 

you if additional information is required. 

3. Submission of this form does not constitute receipt of it by the AGO. Your 

public records request will be considered received on the next business day 

following its submission. 

Agreement  I agree that I have read the directions and disclaimers on this form and that 

the information that I have provided is accurate to the best of my 

knowledge. Clicking the Declaration below is equivalent to my electronic 

signature. 

Declaration (Required)  Declaration (Required) 

Date Submitted  January 2, 2019 
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Re{3} VT AGO Complaint #2017‐03534 Wyatt, Stephen (Harmony International) CAP (ID 141825).txt
 From: Erika Orcutt <orcuttlawoffices@gmail.com>
 Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:00 PM

 To: AGO ‐ CAP
 Subject: Re: VT AGO Complaint #2017‐03534 Wyatt, Stephen (Harmony 

International) CAP

Ms. Jandl:

We have been in direct correspondence with Mr. Wyatt. I am copying the 
correspondence that 
was provided on Thursday May 18, 2017.  I trust that this should address the 
concerns of the 
Attorney General's office in this matter.  I am available to provide additional 
information or 
answer questions at the contact information below.

This is the substance of the email sent last week:

"On behalf of Harmony International, and Brad and Margie Matheson, I offer my 
deepest 
apologies for the communication difficulties you have faced with respect to the 
cancellation of 
this trip.  I appreciate your patience as I have sought to gather information 
regarding this 
situation and convey it to you. 
 
"As already indicated in my prior correspondence to you, Harmony International is 
going out of 
business.  The company is insolvent, meaning that its debts are far greater than 
its assets.  After 
evaluating a variety of options over the past two weeks to determine if, when, and 
how refunds 
could be made to the participants due to the trip’s cancellation, it became 
apparent that there is 
simply not enough money to do so.
 
"On Tuesday, May 16, 2017, MFPI Group, Inc. d.b.a. Harmony International filed for 
Chapter 7 
bankruptcy protection in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of 
Florida.  The 
Court has been notified of all potential creditors of the company, including the 
participants in 
this group.  A bankruptcy trustee will be appointed by the Court to gather all the 
assets of the 
company and pay off the company’s creditors with those assets.  
 
"We believe that the bankruptcy trustee will make a claim against the company’s 
errors and 
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Re{3} VT AGO Complaint #2017‐03534 Wyatt, Stephen (Harmony International) CAP (ID 141825).txt
omissions liability insurance policy and use the insurance funds to pay the 
creditors.  However, 
that process is in the hands of the Court and will take time.
 
"You will be receiving a notice in the mail directly from the Court with 
information regarding 
the bankruptcy filing and the process for making a claim as a creditor.  If you do 
not receive such 
a notice, please feel free to contact my office, and I will pass your information 
on to the 
bankruptcy attorney handling the case so that you can be placed on the creditor 
list."
 

Thank you, 

Erika K. Orcutt, Esq.*
Orcutt Law Offices
3440 Blue Springs Rd., Suite 101
Kennesaw, Georgia 30144
Tel. 678.383.7857
Fax 678.823.7153

The information contained in this message contains attorney work product and is 
attorney‐client 
privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. This message is intended 
for the individual addressed herein only. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this 
email immediately.  *Licensed in Georgia, 
California, and Nevada.

On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 3:35 PM, AGO ‐ CAP <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov> wrote:
May 22, 2017
 
Harmony International
c/o Attorney E. Orcutt
3440 Blue Springs Road, Suite 101
Kennesaw, GA 30144
 
Re:         2017‐03534 Consumer: Stephen Wyatt
 
Dear Attorney Orcutt,
We received the attached consumer complaint with respect to a transaction with your
client’s 
business. Although at this point our office has made no determination as to the 
validity of the 
complaint, we do ask that you contact the consumer directly within 7 days so that 
you and the 

Page 2



Re{3} VT AGO Complaint #2017‐03534 Wyatt, Stephen (Harmony International) CAP (ID 141825).txt
consumer can resolve this matter without further involvement of this office.
We also ask that you notify this office, indicating the steps you have taken to 
resolve the 
complaint.  Please respond using the Online Response Form located on our website, 
www.uvm.edu/consumer.  Please include the above complaint number in your response.
We have also requested the consumer to update us regarding the complaint status 
after 14 
days.  The consumer's response, the enclosed complaint, and your response will 
remain on file 
in this office for six years. Complaint files are public records and, as such, are 
open to the 
public for inspection.  Information about complaints, including the number of 
complaints 
recorded in the last six years and their status, is provided to consumers who 
inquire about your 
business.  Complaint information is also used to determine when investigations 
should be 
initiated.
We thank you for giving this matter your immediate attention.
Sincerely,
 
Lauren Jandl
Consumer Advisor
 
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609‐1001
 
Email:  ago.cap@vermont.gov    
Phone: 1‐800‐649‐2424 / 802‐656‐3183
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2017‐03534 (ID 141824).txt
 From: webteam@uvm.edu on behalf of Stephen Wyatt via The University of 

Vermont <webmaster@uvm.edu>
 Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:05 PM

 To: AGO ‐ CAP
 Subject: 2017‐03534

Submitted on Monday, May 22, 2017 ‐ 16:05

Complaint Number: 2017‐03534
This update submitted by: Business (respondent) Your e‐mail address: 
orcuttlawoffices@gmail.com 
Complaint Status: Resolved Consumer Full Name: Stephen Wyatt Business Name: Harmony
International 
(MFPI Group, Inc.) Business Contact: Erika K. Orcutt, Esq. 678‐383‐7857 
Response/update to complaint:
We have been in direct correspondence with Mr. Wyatt. I am copying the 
correspondence that was 
provided on Thursday May 18, 2017.  I trust that this should address the concerns 
of the Attorney 
General's office in this matter.  I am available to provide additional information 
or answer questions at 
the contact information below.

This is the substance of the email sent last week:

"On behalf of Harmony International, and Brad and Margie Matheson, I offer my 
deepest apologies for 
the communication difficulties you have faced with respect to the cancellation of 
this trip.  I appreciate 
your patience as I have sought to gather information regarding this situation and 
convey it to you. 

 
"As already indicated in my prior correspondence to you, Harmony International is 
going out of 
business.  The company is insolvent, meaning that its debts are far greater than 
its assets.  After 
evaluating a variety of options over the past two weeks to determine if, when, and 
how refunds could 
be made to the participants due to the trip’s cancellation, it became apparent that
there is simply not 
enough money to do so.
 
"On Tuesday, May 16, 2017, MFPI Group, Inc. d.b.a. Harmony International filed for 
Chapter 7 
bankruptcy protection in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of 
Florida.  The Court has 
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2017‐03534 (ID 141824).txt
been notified of all potential creditors of the company, including the participants
in this group.  A 
bankruptcy trustee will be appointed by the Court to gather all the assets of the 
company and pay off 
the company’s creditors with those assets. 
 
"We believe that the bankruptcy trustee will make a claim against the company’s 
errors and omissions 
liability insurance policy and use the insurance funds to pay the creditors.  
However, that process is in 
the hands of the Court and will take time.
 
"You will be receiving a notice in the mail directly from the Court with 
information regarding the 
bankruptcy filing and the process for making a claim as a creditor.  If you do not 
receive such a notice, 
please feel free to contact my office, and I will pass your information on to the 
bankruptcy attorney 
handling the case so that you can be placed on the creditor list."
Attach files to include in your complaint:

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.uvm.edu/node/244671/submission/4567
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